Al /]

\ —7' r;' m
DIVISION OF k, IN rEPEYING
POSTMASTERS' APPOINTMENTS Z REFER TO INITIALS AND DATE
Hont Ofice Bepariment P

FIRST ASSISTANT POSTMASTER GENERAL

MWashington
June 2, 1921.
HOn- Ro H. TOdd,
Congress Hel. "fotel,
Washington, D. C.
My dear Mr. Todd; v//’ Y4
The post offices at Catano, Gentwel=sguirree,

-and-Ledesy Porto Rico, were advanced to the third

class on April 1, 1921, necessitating the appoint-
ments of postmastersby the President for : four
year terms.

I shall be pleased to give careful considera-
tion to any suggestions which you may desire to
submit regarding the appointment of postmasters at
these offices.

very truly yours,

FiEZL Assistant Posfi§§331753222§3x/

ﬁgz




June 9.
19%23

ilon, Hfubert Work .
Firat Assistan' ﬁa-tmastcr Ueneral,
Yaghington, D0
ay dear Dr, Yorks

In reply to your communication AP of June 7,1021,
stating that %ﬁo p:ust offige at Catano, Porto “ico, was advanced o
tHe thir! class neoessitating the appoint=ent of a post-rmaster by
the Prasident for a four year term, and that you would he pleased
to give careful oanside?atiag to sny suggestion which T might eub-
mit regarding the appeint=mnt of a postmaster for this office; |
beg to recommend that Luisa Pena de Acevedo be apvointed to £111

this office.

Very truly yours,
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‘Sanjuan June 20 i wy ]
Tedd
Congress Hall Washingten
Instead acevedo postmastership catane preposes cruz figuerea de
marrero , | '

IBarb.u .

Neo Inquiry respecting this message can Be attended to without the productisa of this paper. Rapotltlona of doubtnul words should be obtqmed
through the Company’s offices, and not by DIRECT application to the sender.:
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. June 21,
T2 1.
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Hon, Hubert Work,
First Aseistant Postmaster General,
Washington, D.C.
My dear Dr. Work:

In reply to your communication A.P. of June 2,19221,
gtating that the post office at Catano, Porto Rico, was advanced to
the third olass necessita’ing the appointment of a postmaster by the
President for a four year term, and that you would be pleased to give
careful congideration to any suggestion which I might submit regardin-

the appointment of a p?stmastef Por this office; T beg to recommend

that irs. Oruz Figueroa de Marrero be appointed to fill this officec.

Very truly yours,
C



